01 CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

October 6, 1964 -7,

William C. Russell
405 Egst 54th Street
New York 22, New York

Lear Yr. Russell:

This letter will serve as your authorization for the re-scheduling
for annual test of the B & G Drilling Company #40 Hammond well,
located in the S& Section 26-27N-8W.

Iy the corrected deliveradility indicates that the original test was
in error as you have pointed out, we will then correct your allouable
as requasted.

it will be necessary that you or your representative contact the
pipeline company in order to effectiate the actual scheduling of
this well. I am sending them a copy of this letter in order that
they will be advised.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Listrict #3
BCA ks

ce: K] Paso Nat. Gas (o.
Farmington, New Mexico
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WiLLlAM C. RUSSELL
405 EAsT 54TH STREET
NEW YORK 22, NEW YORK

PLAZA 5-5850

September 22, 1964

Mr, Emery C. Arnold

New Mexico 011l Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexlco

Dear Emery:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation of September 9, 1964, I
hereby request that R & G Gas Well Number 40 Hammond (Pictured
Cliffs, Southeast Quarter of Section 26, Township 27 North,
Range é West) be released from shut-in for over production for
such period as is necessary to conduct a deliverability test;
such test to be applicable in the computation of allowables for
the current year. Thils request is made in view of the fact that
the erroneous deliverability test currently effective (443 mef)
was made retroactive by the Commission, resulting in an exaggerated
over-produced status causing the well to be shut in for the
entire calendar year and still carried as some 25,000 mcf over
produced.

As a matter of fact, the deliverability of this well 1is more
nearly 1,000 mef than the currently effective figure.

Please see that we are permitted an early retest of this well;
such test results to be applicable for the entire calendar year,
A procedure that would no doubt erase its over-produced status
and permit 1ts equitable production.

Thanking you for your help and consideration in this matter, I am,

Very tru?z/zi;;i;gzﬁf?ﬁf
uﬁﬂ

liam C. Russell
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